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Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Need quote - Commercial Waffle Machine- BLR

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 
From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 15:51 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Need quote - Commercial Waffle Machine- BLR 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Please find the rate below: 
TABLE TOP WAFFLE MACHINE-Karma WBD2  
Rs.45,000/-+GST 18%+Freight Extra. 
Payment 100% advance. 
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Regards 
Nisha 
 
 
On Mon, Nov 11, 2024 at 6:21 PM Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

Please arrange the waffle machine for BLR Lounge.. 
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Thanks & Regards, 

  

Swapnil Sutar 

📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

 
 
 
--  
                                                                        
Thanks & Regards 
 
B.S International 
Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101 
Website: www.bsi.equipment        

              
    
       
 


